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C & E Operators, Inc.
4849 Greenville Ave.
Dallas Tx 75206

Re: Fee #4, I-4-30N-11w
Gentlemen:

It has come to our attention that APD and plat
on the above well were filed with the ‘footage
location of 1816 FSL and 825 FEL. However all
reports filed after approval of the application
show the location 1400 FSL and 1190 FEL.

If the footage location of this well was changed
before drilling, please see that a sundry (C-103)
is filed with this office immediately, with a
corrected plat. The sundry to show request to
change the location.

Upon checking with Geolectric, they have three
plats in file. One each for the above locations
and one that shows 1450 FSL.

Please see that this is taken care of as soon

as possible and if you have any questions call
me.

Sincerely,

&/7*4444&/&5 QZ‘/,(,/

cc: Well file

Oil Conservation Aztec, New Mexico




